
 
 
 
 
 
 17 Claypath 
 Durham 
 DH1 1RH 
 DX 60239 Durham 
 
 Direct Line: 0191 301 8789  
Brian Spears F.C.I.H. Email:  AWhitton@durhamcity.gov.uk 
Chief Executive Enquiries to:  Ann Whitton      
 
 
REF:   AW   16th May, 2006    
 
 
 
To: The Chairman and Members of the  
 ECONOMIC SCRUTINY PANEL 
 (Councillors Hopgood, Colledge, Cowper, Gill, Graham,   
  McDonnell, Pape, Rochford, Shaw, Simmons, Simpson and 
  Stoddart). 
 
  
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
 
A Meeting of the ECONOMIC SCRUTINY PANEL will be held in the Town Hall, Durham on 
Tuesday, 23rd May, 2006 at 5.30 p.m. 

BUSINESS 
 

  1. Apologies for Absence. 
 

2. Minutes of Meeting held on 25th April, 2006. 
 
3. SRB 6 – 1st Draft of Scrutiny Report  
 
4.  Any Other Business 
 

 
 

Yours faithfully 
 
 
 
 
 

Chief Executive 
 
 



 
  

 
 
 
 
Chief Executive 
Brian Spears, F.C.I.H. 
 
 

 
 
 
4 Saddler Street, 
Durham. 
DH1 3NZ 
Switchboard : (0191) 3866111 
Fax : (0191) 3860625 
Web Site : www.durhamcity.gov.uk 
 

 
My Ref: LGB/EAC/AW 20th January, 2004 
 
 
 
To: The Chairman and Members of the  
 ECONOMIC SCRUTINY PANEL 
 (Councillors Pape, Cowper, Freeman, Gill, Leake, 
 Lightley, McDonnell, Pitts, Rochford, Simmons and Stoddart). 
 together with all other Members of the Council. 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
A Special Meeting of the ECONOMIC SCRUTINY PANEL, to which all Members of the Council are 
invited, will be held in the Town Hall, Durham, on Thursday, 29th January, 2004, at 4.00 p.m.
 
 BUSINESS 
 

1. Apologies for Absence. 
 

2. Report of Director of Environmental Services (attached). 
 

Yours faithfully, 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Chief Executive 
 
 
 
 
 



 
  

 
 
 
 
Chief Executive 
Brian Spears, F.C.I.H. 
 
 

 
 
 
4 Saddler Street, 
Durham. 
DH1 3NZ 
Switchboard : (0191) 3866111 
Fax : (0191) 3860625 
Web Site : www.durhamcity.gov.uk 
 

 
My Ref:  EAC/AW 25th January, 2005 
 
 
 
To: The Chairman and Members of the  
 ECONOMIC SCRUTINY PANEL 
 (Councillors Pape, Cowper, Freeman, Gill, Leake 
 Lightley, McDonnell, Pitts, Rochford, Simmons and Stoddart). 
 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 

Economic Scrutiny Panel 
1st February, 2005 

 
I write to advise you that, in consultation with the Chairman, the Meeting of the Economic Scrutiny 
Panel arranged for Tuesday, 1st February, 2005, has been CANCELLED. 
 
 

Yours faithfully, 
 
 
 
 
 

Chief Executive 
 


